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June 20, 2025 

 

Edwardsburg Public Schools – US-12 Access Drive Project 
27157 US-12  

Edwardsburg, MI 49112 

 

 

TO: ALL BIDDERS OF RECORD 
 
 
This Addendum forms a part of and modifies the Bidding Requirements, Contract Forms, Contract 

Conditions, the Specifications and the Drawings dated May 9, 2025, by TowerPinkster. 

Acknowledge receipt of the Addendum in the space provided on the Bid Form. Failure to do so may 

subject the Bidder to disqualification. 

 

This Addendum consists of Pages ADD 2-2 through ADD 2-1. 

 

 

A. SPECIFICATION SECTION 01 12 00 MULTIPLE CONTRACT SUMMARY  

 

A. BID CATEGORY NO. 01 – SITEWORK 

 

 Add the following clarification: 

 

             Clarification No. 01 : All excess soils that are being removed by Bid Category No. 01-

 Sitework, shall be relocated onsite in berms in a location to be determined.  

 

 

B. BID CATEGORY NO. 02 – ASPHALT PAVING 

 

 Add the following clarification: 

 

            Clarification No. 02: The power pole and service line will be relocated by the school

 district. The pavement striping will be removed by Bid Category No. 02 - Asphalt 

 Paving. 

 

 
ADDENDUM 

NO. 02 
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C. BID CATEGORY NO. 03 – CONCRETE 

 

 Add the following clarification: 

 

Clarification No. 03: Bid Category No. 3 - Concrete shall be responsible for providing 

 and installing all exterior signage and railings. 

 

Clarification No. 04: The asphalt drive will be installed first prior to the raised 

crosswalks. Bid Category No. 3 - Concrete will be responsible for saw cutting and 

removing the excess asphalt for the raised crosswalk areas. 

 

 

B. SPECIFICATION SECTION 01 32 00 – SCHEDULES AND REPORTS  

1. See Site Logistics Plan attached.  

 

 

C. Refer to the attached Request for Information Summary, Pre-Bid RFI No. 01 through 05 

are included.   

 



Edwardsburg Primary & Intermediate
U.S. 12 Access Drive

Site Logistics Plan Draft 06/17/2025

                  LEGEND:

Staging Area = 

Skillman Jobsite Trailer =

Contractor Parking Area =

Dumpsters = 

Large Project Sign = 

Project Traffic and 
Contractor Entrance Signage =

Temporary Toilets =  

Limit of Construction 
Part of Phase 1

Large Project Side,
Double Sided

Staging Area for Parking, Material
Lay-Down, and Dumpsters.

Contractor Entrance

6' Temporary Crushed and
Compacted Stone 100' x 200' by

Sitework Contractor

Skillman Site Trailer on the corner
of Section St and the Middle
School Entrance. Contractor

Parking, and Material Lay Down
Area by Others (April 2025 - TBD)

Approx. Location
of New US 12
Access Drive

25' X 100' Temporary
Driveway and Wheel
Wash Area to be 12
inches of No. 02 stone
by Sitework Contractor.

Temp. Fencing and Gates at
the Road are by Skillman



RFI # Company Submitting RFI Date Received RFI Description RFI Response 

1 C&E Excavating 6/5/2025
Does the 5' Sidewalk dimension include the 6" wide Curb as scaled in all the Plan Views (C221-
C224)?

TP: Yes, 5' sidewalk dimension includes 6" curb and is measured 
from flowline to back of concrete (e.g 6" curb + 4.5' concrete 
sidewalk section).

2 Michigan Paving 6/11/2025  Who is responsible for the new signage? 
TSC: Bid Category #3 - Concrete shall be responsible for 
providing and installing all exterior signage and railings. 

3 Michigan Paving 6/11/2025
Is RAP allowed in HMA mix, or are we matching the requirements used for the Parent Drop Off 
project? 

TP: RAP is acceptable within specifications of base / leveling 
courses. Due to the nature of the roadway project, RAP will be 
acceptable within the wearing/surface course, i.e. all US-12 
access road paving layers, as acceptable by MDOT allowances.  
Note that asphalt paving within ROW shall adhere only to 
MDOT construction and permitting requirements.

4 Michigan Paving 6/11/2025 Will the concrete speed bumps be installed before or after the roadway is installed? 

TSC: The asphalt drive will be installed first prior to the raised 
crosswalks.  Bid Category #3 - Concrete will be responsible for 
sawcutting and removing the excess asphalt for the raised 
crosswalk areas. 

5 C&E Excavating 6/16/2025

During the Demo Process, under what Bid Catagory do the following  belong?
a. Remove Power Pole and service line (as shown on C121). 
b. Remove Pavement Striping (as shown on C121).

TSC: The power pole and service line will be relocated by the 
school district. The pavement striping will be removed by Bid 
Category #2 - Asphalt Paving. 

EPS US-12 Access Drive - Pre-Bid RFI Log

Date - 6/19/2025


